
From: Ralff Douglas, Kristin
Sent: 10/1/2013 10:43:26 AM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: En Banc Logistics

Hi there, I promised I would follow back up with you when I heard back from the other IOUs on whom they are 
bringing to the en banc.

SCE is bringing: Ron Litzinger, Bert Valdman, Steve Powell, Les and Mike Hoover. Ted Craver is also planning 
on coming (although not yet confirmed).

SDG&E is bringing: Jessie J. Knight, Chris Baker, Juancho Eekhout, Brian and Dan Skopec

SoCalGas is bringing: Anne Smith, Jeff Reed

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 9:40 PM 
To: Ralff Douglas, Kristin 
Subject: Re: En Banc Logistics

Hi Kristin,

Here are our responses.

2. Chris Johns, Mary King (Chris' chief of staff), Brooke Reilly, Brian Cherry, Meredith Allen, Steve Malnight 
and Aaron Johnson. Please let me know if that is too many given the space constraints. We can limit.

3. Chris Johns
4. No slides
5. Chris is fine with whichever approach the other panelists prefer

Thanks!
Meredith

On Sep 17,2013, at 2:31 PM, "Ralff Douglas, Kristin"
<kristin.ralffdouglas@.cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:kristin.ralffdouglas@cpuc.ca.gov» wrote:

Hello all, thanks again for your assistance on the slides.

As we get closer to the en banc, there are a few logistical issues to address:
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We are having a "speaker ready room" in Hearing Room C (I will confirm this room as we get closer). We 
will be inviting the CEO's, limited IOU staff (see #2 below) and the other speakers, commissioners, advisors, and 
PUC directors. I have no idea who will show up at this point, but we wanted to have a room to meet and greet in 
for at least the speakers.

1.

2. Please provide me with a list of employees that you would like us to hold front row seats for, as well as 
include in the invite list to the speaker ready room.

Please let me know exactly how the name tent should read for your CEO/Presidents. (Our consultant 
speakers are varied, one is going casual and the other two are going formal including middle initials. Since there is 
no "standard" they can choose whatever they like.)

3.

4. Please let me know right away if your CEO is planning on using any slides, so that we ensure having the 
right equipment available and can also post them on the website in advance.

Finally (for now), as you know, the table at which the CEO's will be seated faces the Commissioners and 
their backs are to the audience. Please let me know if you prefer to have your CEO speak from the table or the 
podium when they make their initial statements. During the subsequent question session, they would all need to be 
sitting, but they have their choice for the statements.

5.

6. We have a conf call scheduled with all three consultant speakers on Monday, I hope to be able to share with 
you very shortly thereafter what each of them will be focusing on.

More later I'm sure! Please let me know if you have any other logistical or other questions.

Kristin Ralff Douglas
Senior Policy Analyst, Sustainability and Customer Engagement California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco, CA 94102
415-703-2826
krd@epuc.ca.gov<raailto ikrd@cpuc.ca.gov>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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